

## **SUMMARY**

Graduate of London Metropolitan University in BSc Computing with experience and extensive education in software design and application development. A fast learner with strong time management and multi-tasking skills. Strong work ethic in team or individual settings by bringing my strong sense of dedication, motivation, and responsibility to my work. Robust troubleshooting and problem solving skills with an analytical mindset

# SAMIR ALAM Android Developer

- () itsmesamir
- saw.meer.372
- o itsmesamir\_\_
- in samir-alam-1a026518a
- 🔰 iamsamiralam
- sameeralam.com.np
- +977 9810456710
- Biratchowk, Morang, Nepal
- samir.alam2992@gmail.com

# LANGUAGES AND TECHNOLOGIES

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**



# Itahari International College - Academic

**Tutor** 

Feb 2021- Present / Itahari, Nepal

- Responsible for combining my academic experience and skills to teach a varied and stimulating IT curriculum.
- Teach undergraduate students concepts of core java and inspired them to translate their academic skills to solve real world problems.

# Leapfrog Technology Nepal Pvt. Ltd. -Software Engineering Intern

Apr 2021- Jun 2021 / Kathmandu, Nepal

- Pixel perfect design of web pages using HTML and CSS
- Developed Image Slider, Box Collision, Ant Smasher,
   Car Lane using DOM & canvas in plain javascript.
- Developed a flappy bird game using ES6 javascript.
- Developed a resume builder using plain javascript.

# Kantipur Digital Corp - Junior android developer

Jul 2019- Oct 2019 / Kathmandu, Nepal

# **Programming** Langugages

Java, Javascript, Dart, Python, C#

#### **Database**

MySQL, Oracle, SQLite

## Web Technologies

HTML, CSS, Node Js, JavaScript, Bootstrap, PHP

#### Frameworks and tools

Android Studio, Visual Studio, NetBeans, Linux, Github, Slack, Photoshop

- Worked collaboratively in providing resources and processes in the project to rapidly develop and operate the applications.
- Coordinated configuring, coding, integrating and documenting specifications throughout the project.

# **EDUCATION**



# Itahari International College - Bsc (Hons) Computing

Oct 2017- Oct 2020 / Dulari, Morang, Nepal

## Sushma Godawari College - +2 Science

2015- 2017 / Itahari, Nepal



**®** 

1

**Music** 



